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April 3, 2000

Ms. Blanca Bayo

Director, Division of Records and Reporting I)FP‘ = :\1;
Florida Public Service Commission % 8 ’:’ 2
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard O w M
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 D - T
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Re: Docket No. 991854-TP g5 = s

Dear Ms. Bay6: s O

Intermedia Communications Inc. (“Intermedia”) is on this date serving its
Supplementary Response to Staff’s First Request for Production of Documents in this
proceeding subject to this claim of confidentiality. Intermedia’s response to this Request
1s the same as its Response to Item 13 of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.’s
(“BellSouth’s™) First Request for Production of Documents and should serve as a partial
response to Staff’s Second Request for Production of Documents, which requested that
all documents produced by Intermedia in response to BellSouth’s First Request be
produced to Staff.

A copy of this letter, which we ask you to file in the captioned docket, is

enclosed. Please mark it to indicate that such claim has been made and the original letter
was filed as requested.

Sincerely, )
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Charles J. Pellegrini

ccC. Mr. Tim Vaccaro, Florida Public Service Commission
Ms. Nancy White ¢/o Ms. Nancy Sims, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
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document is in locked storage pending advice on handling. D OC UHE N T N UMB F R D AT E
To access the material, your name must be on the CASR.
If undocketed, your division director must obtain written 0 '4 0 7 3 APR —3 8
EXD/Tech permission before you can access it.
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